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MEMORANDUM

Date: July 29, 2014
To: Zoning Administrator
From: Elizabeth Gonzales Q/O\Q

Subject: Hilltop Ranch PLN140234

cc:  John Ford

The applicants are still working on the water availability and legality issues for the site.

Therefore, Planning Staff is requesting a Continuance to a date Uncertain until these issues are
resolved and the project can move forward. Staff will reschedule the project and have the matter
re-noticed when that occurs.



